August 4, 2016

The Board of Mayor and Aldermen of the City of Sparta, White County, Tennessee, met in a regular scheduled meeting at the City Hall, at 5:00 PM on the 4th day of August 2016, with Mayor Jeff Young presiding.

problamg.	Members Prese	ent Members A	Members Absent	
	Alderman Jim Flo	byd		
	Alderman Chad G	riffin		
	Alderman Hoyt Jo	nes		
	Alderman Robert O	fficer		
	Alderman Judy Pa	ayne		
	Vice-Mayor Robert	/erble		
Status of other city s	taff members were:			
	Chris Dorsey	City Administrator	Present	
	Tonya R. Tindle	City Recorder	Present	
	Dillard Quick	Public Works Director	Present	
	Lynn Omohundro	City Attorney	Present	
	Jeff Guth	Police Chief	Present	
	Kirk Young	Fire Chief	Present	
	H.L. England	Codes Enforcement	Present	

A quorum was present and notice had been previously mailed to all members and the news media. Mayor Young called the meeting to order. Jeff Guth, Police Chief, opened with a prayer by request of the Mayor. Bobby Officer, Alderman, led the Pledge of Allegiance by request of the Mayor.

There was a motion by Alderman Floyd with a second by Alderman Payne to approve the minutes of the July 21, 2016 regular meeting, which had been previously mailed to all board members and read by each member prior to the meeting. All voted "Aye" by voice vote. Motion passed.

Department heads gave reports.

There was a public hearing regarding Ordinance No. 16-898, an ordinance amending the revised digital "zoning map, Sparta, Tennessee, March 2012" to rezone property on S. Highland Drive from R-A to C-D. No comments were heard and the public hearing was declared closed.

There was a motion by Alderman Payne with a second by Alderman Jones to approve Ordinance No.16-898 on second and final reading, an ordinance amending the revised digital "zoning map, Sparta, Tennessee, March 2012" to rezone property on S. Highland Drive from R-A to C-D. The roll call was as follows:

Mayor Young	Yes
Alderman Floyd	Yes
Alderman Griffin	
Alderman Jones	Yes
Alderman Officer	Yes
Alderman Payne	Yes
Vice-Mayor Verble	Yes
The motion passed.	

There was a motion by Alderman Jones with a second by Vice-Mayor Verble to approve Resolution #16-506, a resolution to approve an airport sponsor contribution to the Upper Cumberland Regional Airport, a jointly owned government entity, in the amount of \$5,000.00 for the 2016 Upper Cumberland Airshow. The roll call was as follows:

Mayor Young	Yes
Alderman Floyd	
Alderman Griffin	
Alderman Jones	Yes
Alderman Officer	Yes
Alderman Payne	Yes
Vice-Mayor Verble	
The motion passed.	

There was a motion by Alderman Griffin with a second by Alderman Payne to approve a Sparta Police Department General Order to establish procedures and guidelines for the proper handling of informants. The roll call was as follows:

Mayor Young	Yes
Alderman Floyd	
Alderman Griffin	
Alderman Jones	Yes
Alderman Officer	Yes
Alderman Payne	Yes
Vice-Mayor Verble	
The motion passed.	

There was a motion by Alderman Officer with a second by Alderman Jones to approve a Sparta Police Department Canine Unit Policies and Procedures. The roll call was as follows:

Mayor Young	Yes
Alderman Floyd	Yes
Alderman Griffin	Yes
Alderman Jones	Yes
Alderman Officer	Yes
Alderman Payne	Yes
Vice-Mayor Verble	
The motion passed.	

There was a motion by Alderman Payne with a second by Alderman Floyd to authorize retaining the services of Gresham, Smith & Partners engineers to begin the planning and design process for the widening of Roosevelt Street, beginning at SR111 to Allen Drive. The roll call was as follows:

5 7 5 5	
Mayor Young	Yes
Alderman Floyd	Yes
Alderman Griffin	No
Alderman Jones	Yes
Alderman Officer	Yes
Alderman Payne	Yes
Vice-Mayor Verble	
The motion passed.	

There was a motion by Alderman Officer with a second by Alderman Griffin to approve the volunteer firefighter application of Brannon Randolph. All voted "Aye" by voice vote. Motion passed.

There was a motion by Alderman Officer with a second by Vice-Mayor Verble to approve the internal hiring recommendation of Josh Roberts for the position of Truck Driver for the Public Works Department. The roll call was as follows:

Mayor Young	Yes
Alderman Floyd	Yes
Alderman Griffin	
Alderman Jones	Yes
Alderman Officer	Yes
Alderman Payne	Yes
Vice-Mayor Verble	Yes
The motion passed.	

There was a motion by Alderman Payne with a second by Alderman Jones to approve the parade permit for the Rotary Club Christmas parade on December 10, 2016. All voted "Aye" by voice vote. Motion passed.

There was a motion by Alderman Griffin with a second by Alderman Officer to approve the proposal from Merchant Account from Nexcheck for credit card processing for Court Payments at no cost to the City. The roll call was as follows:

Mayor Young	Yes
Alderman Floyd	Yes
Alderman Griffin	Yes
Alderman Jones	Yes
Alderman Officer	Yes
Alderman Payne	Yes
Vice-Mayor Verble	
The motion passed.	

There was a motion by Alderman Griffin with a second by Alderman Payne to approve Hethcoat & Davis Engineers sending out the advertisements for Water Plant Improvement Bids. All voted "Aye" by voice vote. Motion passed.

Additional items discussed were:

- Sewer Plant Road drive-way connections
- Presentation to Vice-Mayor Verble for years of service

There being no further business, there was a motion to adjourn by Alderman Payne with a second by Alderman Officer. All voted "Aye" by voice vote. Motion passed. The meeting was adjourned at 6:04 P.M.

Read and approved this \_\_\_\_\_\_day of \_\_\_\_\_\_, 2016

ATTEST

Jeff Young, Mayor

Tonya R. Tindle, City Recorder